Not more than 20 years RE CEIVED
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ALLENDALE JUL 03 202}

)
STATE SC COUF[ Of Ap eamDICTMENTICASE#: 2022GS0300189

VS.

)
Cleveland Maxwell ) AW 2022A0320100033
AKA: ) Date of Offense: September 10, 2022
Race: Black Sex: Male  Age: 49 ) S.C.Code§: 16 -25-65
DOB: B _ SS#: )  CDR Code #: 3814
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ' SID# )

)

*CDL Yes [[] No [[] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Domestic Violence of a High and Aggravated Nature

In violation of § 16 — 25 - 65 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3814

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT X SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 15tor CSC w/minor 39)

O Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

s b As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST.

79925
Solicitor SC Bar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IﬁState Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! D dayslmonthn’ime Served [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $§__" provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
- —
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Q The Defendas
1

oinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Js to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Cleveland Maxwell INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0300189

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E
beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other:
[l RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ |0 O°
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 5OV
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § |'4500
Zf . Presiding Judge: O’V‘
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: WM‘ Judge Code: 2 W e i )
Court Reporter: L ]qm&ﬁf_ ¢ (M\lcewns  Sentence Date: (o-20- 29
Page 2 of 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021)



WITNESSES

Allendale Police Department

DOUKET NO. 2022GS0300189

The State of South Carolina

o Sa? M County of Allendale
v 7
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
March Term 2024
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Vs.
2022A0320100033
Cleveland Maxwell

Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

I Yoted Thue BV

% (JJ E/{/?/

Foreﬁorson of Grand Jury

Date: & N RY

VERDICT

T Ly
N

erson of Jury

Date:
INDICT

Domestic Violence - High and
Aggravated Nature

SC Code: 16-25-65(A)(1), 16-25-20(A)
(2)

CDR Code: 3814

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEIVE]D)

JUL 03 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ALLENDALE ) 2022680300189

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 18, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Allendale
County present upon their oath:

Domestic Violence - High and Aggravated Nature

That in Allendale County, South Carolina, on or about September 10, 2022, the Defendant, Cleveland Maxwell, did offer
or attempt to cause physical harm or injury to Ariana Taylor, a household member of Cleveland Maxwell, with apparent
present ability under the circumstances which reasonably created fear of imminent peril and committed the offense under
circumstances which manifested extreme indifference to the value of human life and great bodily injury to Ariana Taylor
resulted, all in violation of Section 16-25-65(A)(1), 16-25-20(A)(2), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

q@.@w{‘f 25

Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) b g L W
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e
ALLENDALE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant__ LAWRENCE WIGGINS

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__ CLEVELAND MAXWELL
did within this county and state on 09/10/2022

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [_| County/
in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

who

violate the criminal laws of the
Municipality of ALLENDALE )

16-03-0029 / ATTEMPTED MURDER

1
1
ARREST WARRANT -
nE
XD
2022A0320100033 O
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA G
D County/ Municipality of
ALLENDALE
THE STATE
against
CLEVELAND MAXWELL
Address:
Phone: SSN:
sex. M _ Race: B Height 56  _ weight __155
DL 5. ..§..C_._ DL#:
po8: | Agency or: SC0030100
P/ ngAgency: ALLENDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Prosecuting Officer:.
offense: _ATTEMPTED MURDER

Offense Code: ___:?ﬂ

Code/Ordinance Sec. _106-03-0029

This warrant

is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
D County/ L—_i Municipality of
. The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.
(L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Date™
Date Time
RETURN
Acop_ . this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL

on QIfol}l

s
Signaturg/of Ghrytable/Law Fhforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

ALLENDALE GENERAL SESSIONS
292 BARNWELL HWY

PO BOX 126

ALLENDALE, SC 29810

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2022, THE DEFENDANT, CLEVELAND MAXWELL, DID WITH WILLFULLY, UNLAWFULLY, AND WITH MALICE AFORETHOUGHT
ATTEMPT TO KILL THE VICTIM, ARIANA TAYLOR, A PERSON WITH WHOM HE HAS A CHILD IN COMMON, BY LYING IN WAIT, AND AMBUSHING
HER AS SHE ENTERED HER VEHICLE IN HER DRIVEWAY. THE DEFENDANT FIRED MULTIPLE ROUNDS STRIKING THE VICTIM'S VEHICLE
MULTIPLE TIMES. THE VICTIM FLED THE SCENE AND WAS PURSUED BY THE DEFENDANT. THE VICTIM'S VEHICLE BECAME DISABLED AND
SHE FLED ON FOOT. WHILE EXITING THE VEHICLE THE DEFENDANT, AGAIN, WILLFULLY, UNLAWFULLY, AND WITH MALICE AFORETHOUGHT
ATTEMPT TO KILL THE VICTIM BY SHOOTING AT HER MULTIPLE TIMES STRIKING HER VEHICLE MULTIPLE TIMES. THE VEHICLE WAS

OCCUPIED BY THE VICTIM AND THE VICTIM'S ONE YEAR OLD DAUGHTER DURING BOTH ENCOUNTERS. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRING AT 830
OAKLAND DRIVE, ALLENDALE, SC AND IS IN VIOLATION OF SC CODE OF LAWS AS AMENDED.

Signature of Affiant /7?}\ 3; I'S‘ "% ‘23/

Affiant's 5. 13} PLEASANT STREET EAST
STATE OF SOUTH CAB.OLl.NA | /ﬁaLEN DALE SC 29810
[ county e i Affiant's Telephone ___(803) 584-2178

ALLENDALE
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS C

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 09/10/2022 defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
] countys Municipality of _ALLENDALE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ASSAULT / ATTEMPTED MURDER

)

g
pi;eals

JUL P32

— St S

CRIY

TY:

E
Courkiof

.

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 09/10/2022 AR OG PA”
Time Judge's Address
(LS))
of Issuing Judge
o Judge's Telephone
Judge Code: 7 .f 2 Issuing Court: [:] Magistrate D Municipal X] circuit
ORIGINAL i Case: 22-0281



BAIL set by

Judge

on

Type and Amount:

Name of Surety:
s R ey O R S I M SR T
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

on

De.-..se Attorney:

Decision:

B e
DISPOSITION before

Judge

on

by

findicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

D ition:

Sentence:

JURORS

Name:

WITNESSES

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




Not more than 10 years RE CEI V.)ED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF ALLENDALE JUL 03 20
)
STATE SC COurt of Ap l[ﬂlDICTMENTICASE#: 2022GS0300188
Vs. eals
)
Cleveland Maxwell ) AW 2022A0320100032
AKA: ) Date of Offense: September 10, 2022
Race: Black Sex: Male Age: 49 ) S.C. Code §: 16 — 23 — 440 (B)
DOB: _ ___ SS# )  CDR Code #: 2907
Address: T )
City, State, zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ) SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [[J CMV Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes (] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Discharging firearm into vehicle, aircraft, etc. while occupied

In violation of § 16 — 23 — 440(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3410

[ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [ serRIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 39)

Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: X As indicted, O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

_M f&m 79925

Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,

P—
for a determinate term of { 0 days!monthslT ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

—

and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
S

of $___  plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
ﬂ The Defe is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
| % A ’/ months
[ ] 0 include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[CJ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Tﬂe sentence shall run

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Cleveland Maxwell

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0300188

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E
beginning:
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 other
‘[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $|NNHO°
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 4500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[C] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL  § [ 59Y
f/ . Presiding Judge: c/"l/txvéé/‘/"’
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: £_ e <—— M Judge Code: ) P14 2~
L\ (p-20-2Y

Court Reporter: ﬁwwm Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



ARREST WARRANT

2022A0320100032|  e”io;

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipality of
ALLENDALE

THE STATE
against

CLEVELAND MAXWELL

Address: .

Phone: SSN:

sex M _ Race: B Height 26 Weight, __ 133
DL S. sC ni#

DOB: Agency ORig: SC0030100

Prc  ingAgency: (ALLENDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Prosecuting Officer:
Offense: DISCHARGING FIREARM IN TO

OCCUPIED VEHICLE Offense Code: 2907
Code/Ordinance Sec. _106-23-0440 (B)

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
[ countyy  [] Municipality of

. The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

(L.s.)
Signature of Judge
Date”
Date Time
RETURN

A co,., of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL

on 2 éz‘zﬁ_

Signalu,! of C/?llabtelLaw Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

ALLENDALE GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
292 BARNWELL HWY

PO BOX 126

ALLENDALE, SC 29810

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Foun Adproved by

[ countyr Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agei 21, 200
ALLENDALE ) :

Personally appeared before me the affiant__ LAWRENCE WIGGINS irtics
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__ CLEVELAND MAXWELL

did within this county and state on 09/10/2022 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [_] County/ Municipality of ALLENDALE )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-23-0440(B) / DISCHARGING FIREARM IN TO OCCUPIED VEHICLE

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2022, THE DEFENDANT, CLEVELAND MAXWELL, DID WITH WILLFULLY, UNLAWFULLY, AND WITH MALICE AFORETHOUGHT
ATTEMPT TO KILL THE VICTIM, ARIANA TAYLOR, A PERSON WITH WHOM HE HAS A CHILD IN COMMON, BY LYING IN WAIT, AND AMBUSHING
HER AS SHE ENTERED HER VEHICLE IN HER DRIVEWAY. THE DEFENDANT FIRED MULTIPLE ROUNDS STRIKING THE VICTIM'S VEHICLE
MULTIPLE TIMES. THE VEHICLE WAS OCUPIED BY THE VICTIM AND THE VICTIM'S ONE YEAR OLD DAUGHTER. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRING AT
287 OAKLAND DRIVE, ALLENDALE, SC AND IS IN VIOLATION OF SC CODE OF LAWS AS AMENDED.

2

i)

O

Signature of Affiant } Y1 .. 2LIALS ~4923 S 9

Afﬁant's Address/ 137 PLEASANT STREET E —~—

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) i e m = =
[ countyr  [X] Municipality of )| Atante Tophone _(B03) 5842178 -

ALLENDALE ) g i

ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

RE(
3
SC Cpur

on 09/10/2022 defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
D County/ Municipality of ALLENDALE ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: WEAPONS / DISCHARGING FIREARM INTO VEHICLE, AIRCRAFT, ETC.
WHILE OCCUPIED

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subsgribed before me «
w? |02z as P
Dt~ & Judge's Address
(L.S)
Judge's Telephone
Judge Code: 70 ‘f7 Issuing Court: D Magistrate E] Municipal Circuit

ORIGINAL I case: 22-0281



BAIL set by
Judge
on
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety:
S S e T e T s i e B

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judae

on

Deicuise Attorney:

Decision:

Judge

DISPOSITION before

on

by

Di Jtion:

indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

Sentence:

JURORS

Name:

WITNESSES

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address.

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:
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WITNESSES

Allendale Police Department

L ~"(.d1:6 2L

DUCKET NO. 2022GS0300188 After being fully advised as to my

legal rights, | hereby waive
The State of South Carolina  Presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Allendale

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
|

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A0320100032

March Term 2024
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE

VS.

Cleveland Maxwell

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(€ lted True B,/

\ Q) Kt

!—:rorebers;n of Grand Jury

Date:_ | & Mew ‘Q'L/

VERDICT

Gy

b L., M

0 rson of Petit JOry

Date:
INDICT

Indictment For

Discharge Firearm At or Into
Occupied Vehicle

SC Code: 16-23-440(B)
CDR Code: 2907

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEIVED

JUL 03 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

2022GS0300188

S e

COUNTY OF ALLENDALE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 18, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Allendale
County present upon their oath:

isc earm ied |

That in Allendale County, South Carolina, on or about September 10, 2022, the Defendant, Cleveland Maxwell, did
discharge, or cause to be discharged, a firearm at or into a vehicle, aircraft, watercraft, or other conveyance, device, or
equipment while it was occupied, all in violation of Section 16-23-440(B), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ﬂ@« H)'%’}, oM oty

Solicitor



Not more than 10 years
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE CEIVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF ALLENDALE JUL 03 %gzt,

) INDICTMENT/CASE#:. _ 2022GS0300187

STATE
Vs. SCC
ourt of Appeals

Cleveland Maxwell ) AW 2022A0320100031
AKA: ) Date of Offense: September 10, 2022
Race: _Black Sex: Male  Age: 49 )  S.C.Code §: 16—-3-29
DOB: _ ____ SS#: ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* _ SID# )

)

*CDL Yes [] No [[] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Assault & Battery, First Degree

In violation of § 16 — 3 - 600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410

NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3)

X Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

Thegnarge ls; O AS it Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

A EZEST:
@ 5&4“0 79925

Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the MState Department of Correction  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of I 0 dayslmonthme Served [C] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
pm—

and/or to pay a fine of $

of $___; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
ﬁ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

}é The Defenganiyis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months '
nclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS.  Cleveland Maxwell INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS0300187

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling May serve W/E
beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other:
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 s 0¢
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

@AL [2500
Presiding Judge: 9/

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Z At

Judge Code: 2L 12~

Sentence Date; YO<1¥ - 1y

Court Reporter: ¢

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



ARREST WARRANT

2022A0320100031
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
] county/ Municipality of
ALLENDALE

THE STATE
against

-+

CLEVELAND MAXWELL

Address: | B
Phone: SSN:
sex, M_ Race: B Height 56 Weight: __ 133
ore SC o
DOB: _ Agency ORI# SC0030100
P ingAgency. _ALLENDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Prosecuting Officer:
offense: - ATTEMPTED MURDER

Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec. _16-03-0029

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

[ countyy [ Municipality of

. The accused
is to be amested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to law.

LSs)

Signature of Judge
Date™ ™

Date Time

RETURN

A co, . of this arest warrant was delivered to
defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL

on

“Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

ALLENDALE GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
292 BARNWELL HWY

PO. BOX 126

ALLENDALE, SC 29810

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ;?g_",g,gg:y_-;eg:g,m
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT i
ALLENDALE )

Personally appeared before me the affiant LAWRENCE WIGGINS

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL
did within this county and state on 09/10/2022 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [_] County/ Municipality of ALLENDALE )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16-03-0029 / ATTEMPTED MURDER

who

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2022, THE DEFENDANT, CLEVELAND MAXWELL, DID WITH WILLFULLY, UNLAWFULLY, AND WITH MALICE AFORETHOUGHT
ATTEMPT TO KILL THE VICTIM, ARIANA TAYLOR, A PERSON WITH WHOM HE HAS A CHILD IN COMMON, BY LYING IN WAIT, AND AMBUSHING
HER AS SHE ENTERED HER VEHICLE IN HER DRIVEWAY. THE DEFENDANT FIRED MULTIPLE ROUNDS STRIKING THE VICTIM'S VEHICLE
MULTIPLE TIMES. THE VEHICLE WAS OCUPIED BY THE VICTIM AND THE VICTIM'S ONE YEAR OLD DAUGHTER. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRING AT
287 QOAKLAND DRIVE, ALLENDALE, SCAND IS IN VIOLATION OF SC CODE OF LAWS AS AMENDED.

3Xr)s-yez| W

=
Signature of Affiant / = T? %
Affi 137 PLEASANT STREET EAS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e e W 3T =
L P

[ county Municipality of )| Affiant's Telephone __(803) 584-2178 ja &) :
ALLENDALE Y :
ARREST WARRANT b

SC Cqyr gf Appeals

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 09/10/2022 defendant CLEVELAND MAXWELL

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
[ county/ Municipality of (ALLENDALE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ASSAULT / ATTEMPTED MURDER

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS :lTY:

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 09/10y2022 Zoe ™
Time Judge's Address
e (LS))
ssuing Juage
9 Judge's Telephone
Judge Code:',z OS:Z lssuing Court: || Magistrate  [_] Municipal Circuit
Case: 22-0281

ORIGINAL |



BAIL set by

Judge

on

Type and Amount:

Name of Surety:

e e
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

on

De. ..se Attorney:

Decision:

M

DISPOSITION before

Judge

on

by

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

D ition:

Sentence:

JURORS

Name:

WITNESSES

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:
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WITNESSES

Allendale Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2022GS0300187 After .eing fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina  Presentment to the Grand Jury.

AR ) s T ¢ County of Allendale
o5 g
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
March Term 2024 I
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS.
2022A0320100031
Cleveland Maxwell
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

[ Vsted True (B-k}/'

\ A

Fgrepérsan of Grand Jury
Date: | lewrr & o
VERDICT

=%

-'1‘—1
IAW

i Ao
b}_&!at e
Fdrepérson of

Date:
INDICT

[H ,?P‘ .
gt )

Attempted Murder

SC Code: 16-3-29
CDR Code: 3410

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

RECEIVED

JuL 03 2024
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF ALLENDALE ) 2022GS0300187

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 18, 2024, the Grand Jurors of Allendale
County present upon their oath:

Attempted Murder

That in Allendale County, South Carolina, on or about September 10, 2022, the Defendant, Cleveland Maxwell, did, with
intent to kill and with malice aforethought, attempt to willfully kill Ariana Taylor, all in violation of Section 16-3-29, et al. of
the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

V- Sy
_,;;_W_. ){%W

Solicitor



